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- < (b)(3)

(b)(6)

From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: ‘ Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:14 PM (b)(6)
To: | ] | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: Confirmation to Attend President Trump Visit to CIA Headquarters (b)(6)

Classification: -SECRET

(b)(3)
Good afternoon (b)(3)
(b)(6)
While | am sad that | have to relinquish my seat, | did want to let you know ASAP that | will likely not be able to make it
out to Headquarters on Saturday, and as such, | want to relinquish my seat so that somebody else can at least have the
opportunity to attend the event instead.
Thank you very much, and | apologize for the inconvenience.
Very respectfully,
L (b)(3)
(b)(6)
From:‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:27 PM ‘ (b)(6)
To: EVENTS (b)(3)
Subject: Contirmation to Attend President Trump Visit to CIA Headquarters

Classification: -SEERET

(b)(3)
“S4ANE) You are confirmed to attend the scheduled visit by newly sworn-in President Trump to CIA Headquarters on
Saturday afternoon, 21 January in the OHB Lobby.
~ (V) Be advised that this confirmation is not transferrable to anyone else. Given limited space, only confirmed attendees
will be permitted to attend.
L (0)(3)
(U) The event is scheduled to begin at 2:30 pm on Saturday.v j

— (b)(3)
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— Due to the fast-developing nature of this event, details are subject to change. If we become aware of any changes
before the end of business today in the WMA, we will communicate them to you internally.

(b)(3)

—{5¥-The Main Gate to the CIA Campus | will be open.

)
Unce you have parked, please enter the OHB lon Saturday. ((bb))(:;?)’ )

—{5/NF)Please be aware that there will be a substantial crowd at this event and only a limited number of staff employees
who are confirmed to attend will be able to interact directly with the newly sworn-in President.

~—,

Thank you,

The Office of Public Affairs

Classification: SEESRET
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